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Jo Lane

From: Josh McEwan <SRy

Sent: 02 September 2025 16:35

To: Jo Lane

Subject: Fit, Fed & Read Infographic

Attachments: 106932 Fit Fed and Read Infographic 2025 ENG FINALjpg; 106932 Fit Fed and Read
Infographic 2025 CYM FINAL,jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hilo

Hope you are well,

On behalf of the Sports Development Department, 1 would like to sincerely thank you for your generous
contribution of £1,000 towards the Fit, Fed & Read programme. Your support has been instrumentalin helping
us provide meals, activities, and reading opportunities for children and families over the summet,

t am pleased to share with you our infographic and some specific statistics from the Mold area, which highlight
the positive impact your contribution helped to achieve. Please find these attached for your reference.

Number of sessions delivered -5
Number of people attended - 753
Average people per session - 151

We are extremely grateful for your commitment to supporting local families and young people. Your
partnership has helped ensure that children not only had access to nutritious food, but also opportunities to
stay active and engaged in learning during the holiday period. Please could you share with colleagues.

Thank you once again for your valued support. We look forward to continuing to work together to deliver
positive outcomes for our community.

Kind regards
Josh

Josh McEwan
Cyd-drefnu Chwarean Ysgolion a’'r Gymuned | School & Community Sports Coordinator

Datblygu Chwarean | Sport Development
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Jo Lane

Sent: 27 August 2025 12:54

Subject: Flintshire Local Development Plan - Consultation on Draft Interim Planning
Guidance Note- Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMO)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Annwyl Syr / Fadam,

Cynilun Datblygu Lleol Sir y Fflint — Ymgynghoriad ar Nodyn Canllaw Dros Dro Drafft — Tai
Amlfeddiannaeth

Rwy'n ysgrifennu i'ch hysbysu, yn dilyn mabwysiadau’r Cynilun Datblygu Lleol (CDLI), mae
Cyngor Sir y Fflint wedi llunio canllaw dros dro drafft sy'n ymwneud & Thai Amlifeddiannaeth.

Mae'r canliaw’n egluro sut y bydd y Cyngor yn ymdrin & chynigion datblygu Tai Amlfeddiannaeth.
Nid yw'r nodyn canllaw yn cyflwyno unrhyw bolisiau newydd, ond yn hytrach yn ceisio egluro suty
dylid dehongli'r polisiau perthnasol a'u gweithredu. Os mabwysiadir y nodyn canllaw drafft dros
dro, byddant yn ystyriaeth gynliunio berthnasol wrth benderfynu ceisiadau cynllunio ac apeliadau.
Byddai modd defnyddio'r canllaw dros dro felly, yn ystod y camau cyntaf wrth ddylunio datblygiad
Tai Amlifeddiannaeth newydd.

Bydd y nodyn canllaw dros dro drafft ar gael i ymgynghori arno o ddydd Gwener 29/08/2025 tan
ddydd Gwener 10/10/2025. Dilynwch y ddolen gyswlit isod i weld y ddogfen ar wefan Cyngor Siry
Fflint, ac mae copiau hefyd ar gae!l mewn Canolfannau Cysylitu a Thy Dewi Sant yn Ewlo.

. https://www.sirvfﬂint.qov.uklov/ResidenUPIannEnq/Review-of~8uppIementarv~PIanninq~
Guidance.aspx

Mae'r Awdurdod Cynllunio Lleol yn awyddus i glywed gan amrywiaeth helaeth o sefydliadau
statudol ac anstatudol, cynghorau tref a chymuned, grwpiau gwirfoddol a'r cyhoedd yn ogystal ag
ymgynghorwyr cynllunio ac asiantiaid lleol. Caiff eu sylwadau eu hystyried yn ofalus a byddant o
fudd i'r Cyngor yn ystod y drefn o gymeradwyo’r nodyn canllaw dros dro terfynol a'u cyhoeddi.
Bydd y Grip Strategaeth Cynllunio’n mynd ati gyntaf i ystyried y sylwadau a dderbynnir ac
unrhyw newidiadau sydd eu hangen yn y nodyn canllawiau dros dro, cyn i'r Cabinet roi sél bendith
terfynol arnynt.

Dylid anfon sylwadau i Gyngor Sir y Fflint erbyn 5.00pm ddydd Gwener 10 Hydref 2025 gan
ddefnyddio un o’r dulliau canlynol;

» Llenwi'r arolwg ar-lein ar wefan Cyngor Sir y Fflint, dolen yma www.siryfflint.gov.uk/CDLL-TA
« Anfon dros e-bost at developmentplans@siryfflint.gov.uk

« Yn ysgrifenedig at Andrew Farrow, Prif Swyddog (Cynllunio, yr Amgylchedd a'r

Economi), Cyngor Sir y Fflint, Neuadd Y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug, Siry Fflint, CH7 6NF

Os oes gennych unrhyw gwestiynau am y nodyn canllaw dros dro drafft neu'r ymgynghoriad, e-
bostiwch/ffoniwch: .



« developmentplans@flintshire.gov.uk

+ 01352 703213

Edrychaf ymlaen at dderbyn eicf;sylwadau ynglyn &'r nod‘yn canllaw dros dro.
1 g'ﬂg_'-“'.w‘.&@m.-éy;‘u‘ * e T Y ]
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Yn ddiffuant
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ar ran y Prif Swyddog (Cynllunio, yr Amgylchedd a'r Economi)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Flintshire Local Development Plan — Consultation on Draft interim Planning Guidance Note-
Houses in Multiple Occupation (HMO)

| am writing to inform you that, following the adoption of the Local Development Plan (LDP),
Flintshire County Council have produced a draft interim planning guidance note relating to Houses
in Multiple Occupation (HMQ) development.

The guidance note explains the approach the Council will take when dealing with HMO
development proposals. The interim planning guidance note does not introduce new policy but
does seek to provide further explanation and guidance as to how the relevant policies should be
interpreted and applied. When adopted, the interim planning guidance note will be a material
planning consideration in determining pianning applications and appeals. The interim planning
guidance note can therefore be used from the earliest stages of designing new HMO
development.

The draft interim planning guidance note will be made availabie for consultation commencing on
Friday 29/08/2025 and ending on Friday 10/10/2025. The document can be viewed on the
Flintshire County Council website see link below and copies are also available at Connects offices
and Ty Dewi Sant, Ewloe.

. https://www.ffintshire.qov.uk/en/Resident/Pfanninq/Review—of—Supplementarv~F’lanninq-
Guidance.aspx

The Local Planning Authority would like to hear from a wide range of statutory and non-statutory
organisations, town and community councils, voluntary groups, and the public as well as local
planning consultants and agents. This feedback will be carefully considered and will help to
enable the final interim planning guidance note to be approved and published by the Council.
Responses and any necessary changes to the interim planning guidance note will firstly be
considered and endorsed by the Planning Strategy Group before final adoption of the interim
planning guidance note by the Cabinet.

Comments should be forwarded to Flintshire County Council by 5.00pm on Friday 10t October
2025 using one of the following methods:

* By filling in the online survey on the Fiintshire County Council website, link
here www flintshire . gov.uk/LDP-HIMO

* by e-mail to developmentplans@flintshire.gov.uk

= in writing to Andrew Farrow, Chief Officer (Planning, Environment and
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Economy), Flintshire County Council, County Hall, Mold, Flintshire, CH7 6NF

Any queries relating to the draft interim planning guidance note or the consultation can be directed
to the following:

« developmentplans@fiintshire.gov.uk
« 01352 703213
| look forward to receiving your comments on the draft interim planning guidance note.

Yours sincerely

Ay ’

for Chief Officer (Planning, Environment and Economy)

Abigail Low

swyddog Cynilunio (Polisi) | Planning Officer (Policy)

Polisi Cynllunio| Planning Policy )
Cynllunio, Amgylchedd ac Economi | Planning, Environment & Economy
Cyngor Sir y Fflint | Flintshire County Council

Ty Dewi Sant, Parc Dewi Saint, Ewlo, Sir ¥ Fflint, CHS 3XT.
Ty Dewi Sant, St Davids Park, Ewloe, Flintshire, CH5 3XT.

Ffon | Tel | 01352 703270

Cymraeg | Welsh: 01267 002129
Ebost | abigall.low@siryfflint.gov.uk
Email | abigail.low@flintshire.gov.uk

http://www.siryfflint.gov.uk | http://www.flintshire.gov.uk
http://www.twitter.com/csyfflint | http:/ fwww.twitter . com/flintshirecc




This email has been scanned for spam &viruses. If you believe this email should have been stopped
by our filters, click here to report it.
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Je Lane

From: Tracy Gilma!—tin bse ke 0 G Ry e

Sent: 27 August 2025 14:57

To: Tracy Gilmartin

Subject: Welsh Government Consultation on extending the duty on local authorities to
broadcast meetings

Follow Up Flag:’ Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Welsh Government Consultation on extending the duty on local authorities to broadcast
meetings

Dear Chair and Clerk

The purpose of this consultation is to seek views on extending the duty on local authorities to

broadcast meetings. Although it does not directly affect Community and Town Councils, it is an

opportunity to express an opinion on a matter of general public interest with the aim of providing

more information on how decisions that affect them are made.

This consultation is to consider: G
& : -»“»&

« whether the duty on a principal council to broadcast meetings shoufli’be extended to clude™ 8

meetings other than that of the full council

- whether there should be a duty imposed upon Fire and Rescue Autherities FRAs and/or National

Park Authorities NPAs to broadcast their meetings

. whether there should be a retention period for recordings of broadcast meeting

The 2021 Act provides principal councils (meaning county councils and county borough councils),
FRAs and NPAs with new ways to support and serve their communities with a strong emphasis on
the principles of democracy, transparency, and accountability to the citizens of Wales. The 2021
Act contains a number of provisions which create greater transparency and openness between
principal councils, FRAs, NPAs and communities, Welsh Ministers are keen to maximum the
potential of digital technology to achieve greater transparency, collaboration, and accountability
between principal councils and the citizens of Wales. However, Welsh Ministers also recognise
that it is important not to disenfranchise individuals who do not have access to, or are unable to
engage with, digital technology

Whilst Welsh Ministers recognise there are resource implications associated with expanding the
number of meetings required to be broadcast live, it is also the case that this can be minimised
through careful planning of the timing of meetings. Welsh Ministers consider a pragmatic
approach which focusses on broadcasting a number of committee meetings which have broader
public interest, would be a proportionate next step in the approach.

Increasing the range of meetings to be broadcast could provide the public with greater knowledge
of how principal councils carry out their functions; how the views of the public are being
considered: and how decisions are made. Welsh Ministers’ proposal is to require the meetings of
the following principal council statutory committees to be broadcast: Democratic Services,
Governance and Audit, Licensing, Planning, Overview and Scrutiny, and Standards Committees,
plus Cabinet meetings.

Section 46(8) and (9) of the 2021 Act allows Welsh Ministers to require specified bodies to
broadcast their meetings, including NPAs and FRAs. Due to the large geographical areas covered
by each NPA and FRA it can be difficult for people to attend their meetings and as a result their

1



meetings are often held either fully online or on a hybrid basis. Welsh Ministers are keen to
explore views about extending the requirement to broadcast meetings to FRAs and NPAs in
Wales

@ g T e o
A link to the consultation can be found at: hitps.//www.gov . wales/extending-duty-local-
authorities-broadcast-meetings

The closing date for responses is 28 November 2025. One Voice Wales will be preparing a
response to this consultation. In order to inform this response, | would appreciate your Coouncil's
response or draft response by Friday 14 November. My email is ciones@onevoicewales.wales

Thanks very much — | look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely
Catrin

Dr Catrin Jones

Policy Officer / Swyddog Polisi
One Voice Wales / Un Llais Cymru
24¢ College Street / Stryd y Coleg
Ammanford / Rhydaman

SA18 3AF

Unint ey

Y prif gorff cynrychioli ar gyfer Cynghorau Cymuned a Thref yng Nghymru.
The principal representative body for Community and Town Councils in Wales.

Gwefan: hitps://www.unllaiscymru.cymru/ Website: https://www.onevoicewales.wales/

With adael Un Llais Cymru, cafodd yr e-bost hwn ei sganio ar gyfer pob firws sy’'n hysbys. Rydym
yn eymryd yr angen i warchod eich data o ddifrif. Er mwyn gweld ein Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd,
cliciwech ary ddolen:https./www.unilaiscymru.cymru/polisi-preifatrwydd-data/ Bydd hwn yn
esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn gwarchod eich preifatrwydd.
Croesawn ohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Bydd unrhyw ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn cael ei
hateb yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi wrth ymateb.

Mae'r e-bost hwn at ddefnydd y sawl v'i bwriedid ar ei gyfer yn unig ac mae’n cynnwys
gwybodaeth all fod yn freintiedig a/neu’n gyfrinachol. Os na fwriedid ichi dderbyn yr e-bost, dylech
roi gwybod i'r sawl a'i danfonodd trwy ddanfon e-bost yn 6l a dileu’r e-bost hwn ac unrhyw
atodiadau,

On leaving One Voice Wales, this email was scanned for all known viruses. We take the
protection of your data seriously. For our Privacy Notice please click on the following

link: https://www.onevoicewales.wales/privacy-policy/ This will explain how we use your
information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving
correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

This email is for the sole use of the intended recipient and contains information that may be
privileged and/or confidential. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender by
return email and delete this email and any attachments.
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Jo Lane

From: CPRW <caroline@cprw.org.uk>

Sent: 15 September 2025 10:59

To: Jo Lane

Subject: Have Your Say: Support the New NE Wales National Park
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

A

Member,

re pleased to let you know that Natural
trces Wales has now launched the Statutory
Jltation on the proposed North East Wales
dian Range & Dee Valley) National Park. This

iajor step forward in the designation process,

PRV is fully supportive of the proposal.

onsultation sets out the proposed boundary,
nce base, and supporting information, and

In through autumn 2025,

rt of this process, Statutory Consultation

s are being held locally to give communities
rance to learn more and share their views,
routd warmly encourage members to attend
sible, both to stay informed and to show

> support for the creation of the National

Annwyl Aelod,

Rydym yn falch o roi gwybod i chi fod Cyfoet
Naturiol Cymru bellach wedi lansio'r

Ymgynghoriad Statudol ar Barc Cenedlaethc
arfaethedig Gogledd-ddwyrain Cymru (Bryni
Clwyd a Dyffryn Dyfrdwy). Mae hwn yn gam
ymlaen yn y broses ddynodi, ac mae YDCW

cefnogi'r cynnig yn l[wyr.

Mae'r ymgynghoriad yn nodi'r ffin arfaethedi
sylfaen dystiolaeth, a'r wybodaeth ategol, a k
yn rhedeg tan hydref 2025,

Fel rhan o'r broses hon, cynhelir Digwyddiad.
Ymgynghoti Statudol yn lleol i roi cyfle |
gymunedau ddysgu mwy a rhannu eu barn,
Byddem yn annog aelodau'n gynnes i fynyct
yn bosibl, er mwyn aros yn wybodus ac i dde

cefnogaeth weladwy i greu'r Parc Cenedlaet



AL consultation details and event information
/ailable here:

//ymaynghori.cyfoethnaturiol.cymru/north-

g3 Mae manylion llawn yr ymgynghoriad a
gwybodaeth am y digwyddiad ar gael yma:
https.//ymgynahori.cyfoethnaturiol.cymru/r

Jogledd-ddwyrain/proposed-national-park-

ory-consultation-2025/

ther, we can help guarantee that this
stional Welsh landscape is protected and

rated for years to come.,
thanks for your continued support,

v
Velsh Countryside Charity

east-gogledd-ddwyrain/ymagynghoriad-stati

parc-cenedlaethol-2025/

Gyda'n gilydd, gallwn helpu i warantu bod y
dirwedd eithriadol Gymreig hon yn cael ei dic
a'i dathlu am flynyddoedd i ddod.

Gyda diolch am eich cefnogaeth barhaus,

YDCW
Elusen Cefn Gwlad Cymru

S

Further details here
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Jo Lane

From: lolo Madoc-Jones <lolo.Madoc-Jones@wrexham.ac.uk>

Sent: 15 September 2025 11:54

To: folo Madoc-Jones

Subject: OPCC: Independent Review of CCTV in North Wales/Adolygiad Annibynnol o
Deledu Cylch Cyfyng yng Ngogledd Cymru

Attachments: ccty scoping email info.pdf

Foliow Up Flag: Foliow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Chair/Clerk,

I’m writing on behalf of Wrexham
University regarding the Independent
Review of CCTV in North Wales,
commissioned by the Office of the
Police and Crime Commissioner
(OPCC). Please find the attached

aims.

To help us map local arrangements,

of contact in your community council
area for matters relating to CCTV
(whether operational responsibility,
funding, maintenance, monitoring, or a
strong local interest)?

If possible, please provide:

Name and role
Organisation (if not the council)
Email and telephone

Brief note on their involvement
(e.g., funding, oversight, liaison
with NWP/local authority)

If there is no specific lead, a general
contact for community safety would be

information outlining the review and its

could you please confirm the best point

Annwyl Gadeirydd/Clerc,

Rwy’n ysgrifennu ar ran Prifysgol
Wrecsam ynghylch Adolygiad
Annibynnol o CCTV yng Ngogledd
Cymru, a gomisiynwyd gan Swyddfa
Comisiynydd yr Heddlu a Throseddu
(OPCC). Gweler yr wybodaeth atodedig
sy’n amlinellu pwrpas ac amcanion yr
adolygiad.

Er mwyn ein helpu i fapio trefniadau
lleol, a allech chi gadarnhau pwy yw’r
pwynt cyswiit gorau yn ardal eich
cyngor cymuned ar faterion sy’n
ymwneud & CCTV (boed yn gyfrifoldeb
gweithredol, cyllido, cynnal a chadw,
monitro, neu ddiddordeb lleol cryf)?

Pe bai’n bosibl, rhowch:

Enw a swydd
Sefydliad (os nad y cyngor)
E-bost a rhif ffon

Nodiad byr o’u rhan (e.e., cyllido,
goruchwylio, cyswlit gyda
HG/awdurdod lieol)

1




very helpful. If you think this is better
directed to a town/ward member or a
local group, please feel free to forward
this email and copy us in.

We will only use contact details for the
purposes of this review and will store
them securely in line with data
protection requirements.

Many thanks for your support

Os nad oes arweinydd penodol, byddai
cyswlit cyffredinol ar gyfer diogelwch
cymunedol yn ddefnyddiol iawn. Os
credwch fod hyn yn fwy addas i
gynghorydd tref/ward neu grwp lleol,
mae croeso i chi anfon yr e-bost hwn
ymlaen a’n cynnwys ni yn y neges.

Dim ond at ddibenion yr adolygiad hwn
y byddwn yn defnyddio manylion
cyswllt, a byddant yn cael eu storio’n
ddiogel yn unol 4 gofynion diogelu
data.

Diolch yn fawr am eich cefnogaeth

Prifysgol Wrecsam
Wrexham University

Yr Athro lolo Madoc-Jones
Athro Cyfiawnder Troseddol a Chymdeithasol
yfadran Gwyddorau Cymdeithasol a Bywyd

rifysgol Wrecsam,
fordd yr Wyddgrug, Wrecsam,
L1t 2AW, Cymru, UK

fon: 01978 290666
-bost. iolo.madoc-jones@wrexham.ac.uk

WW WI'eCsam, ac.uk

Professor lolo Madoc- Jones
Professor of Criminal and Sccial Justice

Faculty of Social and Life Sciences

Wrexham University,
Mold Road, Wrexham,
LL11 2AW, Wales, UK

Phone: 01978 290666

E-mall: ijolo.madoc-jones@wrexham.ac.uk

www. wrexham.ac.uk

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg neu’r Saesneg. Rhowch wybod inni os hoffech chi dderbyn gohebiaeth yn y

Gymraeg. Nifydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi,

We welcome correspondence in Welsh or English. Please Jet us know if you wish to receive correspondence in Welsh,

Carresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay.




Prifysgol Wrecsam

Wrexham University

independent Review of CCTV in North Wales
Adolygiad Annibynnol o Deledu Cylch Cyfyng yng Ngogledd Cymiru

Background
The Office of the Police and Crime

Commissioner (OPCC) has commissioned
Wrexham University to undertake an
independent review of Closed-Circuit
Television (CCTV) provision across North
Wales. CCTV remains an important tool for
crime prevention, public reassurance, and
gathering evidence, but it is essential to
ensure it continues to meet community
needs, delivers value for money, and
operates fairly and effectively.

Aim

The review will provide an independent
assessment of the effectiveness, efficiency,
and impact of CCTV systems across North
Wales, to inform future decision-making

Cefndir

Mae Swyddfa Comisiynydd yr Heddlu a
Throseddu (OPCC) wedi comisiynu
Prifysgol Wrecsam i gynnal adolygiad
annibynnol o ddarpariaeth Teledu Cylch
Cyfyng (CCTV) ar draws Gogledd Cymru.
Mae CCTV yn parhau i fod yn arf pwysig ar
gyfer atal troseddu, rhoi sicrwydd i'r
cyhoedd, a chasglu tystiolaeth, ond mae'n
hanfedol sicrhau ei fod yn parhau i
ddiwallu anghenion cymunedol, yn darparu
gwerth am arian, ac yn gweithredu’'n deg ac
yn effeithiol.

Amcan

Bydd yr adolygiad yn darparu asesiad
annibynnol o effeithiclrwydd,
effeithlonrwydd ac effaith systemau CCTV




and investment.

Objectives

The review will explore:

+ Theimpact of CCTV on crime
prevention, detection, and reassurance.

¢ The evidential and prosecutorial value
of CCTV footage.

+ Cost-effectiveness and sustainability of
current arrangements.

» (Governance, management, and funding
structures.

¢ Examples of good practice and
potential improvements.

Methodology
The review will be carried out through:

» Stakeholder interviews with police,
local authorities, community councils,
operators, CPS, businesses, and civil
liherties groups.

¢ Case file reviews to assess the
evidential quality, contribution, and
usability of CCTV in real investigations.

Engagement
Local councils and community partners

are invited to contribute by identifying
individuals or groups with
respensibility for or interest in CCTV
provision in their area. This will ensure
the review reflects a wide range of
views and experiences.

Reporting
Findings will be compiled into a report

ar draws Gogledd Cymru, i lywio gwneud
penderfyniadau a buddsoddi yn y dyfodol.

Amcanion
Bydd yr adolygiad yn archwilio:

» Effaith CCTV ar atal trosedd, canfod, a
rhoi sicrwydd.

s Gwerth tystiolaethol a phrosesyddol
delweddau CCTV.

+ (ost-effeithiolrwydd a chynaliadwyedd
trefniadau cyfredol.

¢ Llywodraethu, rheolaeth, a
strwythurau cyllido.

» Enghreifftiau o arferion daa
gwelliannau posibl,

Methodole
Bydd yr adolygiad yn cael ei gynnal

drwy:

+ Cyfweliadau rhanddeiliaid gyda'r
heddlu, awdurdodau lleol, cynghorau
cymuned, gweithredwyr, CPS, busnesau
a grwpiau hawliau sifil.

+ Adolygiadau ffeiliau achos i asesu
ansawdd tystiolaethol, cyfraniad, a
defnyddioldeb CCTV mewn
ymchwiliadau go iawn.

Ymgysylltiad
Gwahoddir cynghorau lleol a

phartneriaid cymunedol i gyfrannu
drwy nodi unigolion neu grwpiau sydd
4 chyfrifoldeb neu ddiddordeb mewn
darpariaeth CCTV yn eu hardal. Bydd
hyn yn sicrhau bod yr adolygiad yn
adlewyrchu ystod eang o safbwyntiau a
phrofiadau.

Adrodd



submitted to the Police and Crime
Commissioner for North Wales at the
conclusion of the review. The report
will make recommendations on future
priorities, resourcing, and potential
reforms.

Bydd canfyddiadau'n cael eu casglu
mewn adroddiad a gyflwynir i
Gomisiynydd yr Heddlu a Throseddu
Gogledd Cymru ar ddiwedd yr
adolygiad. Bydd yr adroddiad yn
gwneud argymhellion ar
flaenoriaethau'r dyfodol, adnoddau, a
diwygiadau posibl.







